From: lamle@allminwon.com
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 5:47 PM

Subject: [KICPC] Notarization & Apostille Services needed in NZ

Dea SRS
Warm greetings from South Korea. My name 1s Lam_ working at Korean Integrated Civil

Petition Center (KICPC). We specialize 1n providing various civil documents worldwide.

Weekly we have about 5 to 6 requests (1.e., Diploma, Transcnpt, Cemtaficate, etc.) to be
notarized with apostille in New Zealand. We find vour contact via NZ Society of
Notaries, and contact 1f vou are interested n working with us,

1. What are your requirement and process? Would yvou only need only scanned files
or original documents or both?

2. How long 1is the processing time?

3. With the above volume, how much do yvou charge in detail? By the way, we wall
arrange the shipping arrangement for the documents, back and forth to New

Zealand..
Thank yvou and look forward to hearing from you. Have a nice day.

Best regards,
Lam

Korean Integrated Civil Petition Center (KICPC)
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TEL. 02-747-2180, 070-7708-2509, FAX.02-6000-9378
lamle@allminwon com, www.allminwon com
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